Tobias Malmberg

References available upon request Portfolio: Tobiasmalmberg.com

Designer operating at the intersection of graphic, digital, and motion design. Committed to crafting rich and impactful experiences that resonate with diverse audiences and propel brands through compelling storytelling.

Work Experience

Freelance 2024-

Graphic & Motion Design

Block Zero 2022-2024

Senior Graphic & Digital Designer

Block Zero 2019-2022

Junior Graphic & Digital Designer

NA Förlag 2018-2019

Junior Graphic & Motion Designer

Bloody Honey 2018

Junior Motion Designer

Freelance 2016-2018

Graphic Design

Education

Hyper Island 2022

Brand Strategy & Storytelling

Malmö University 2015-2018

Bachelor in Arts - Visual Communication

Katedralskolan Lund 2010-2013

Upper secondary school - Social Studies